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Cochran, Patricia (DCOZ)

From: Eckenwiler, Mark (SMD 6C04)
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 10:33 AM
To: DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ)
Subject: Fw: Appeal 21057 - Seeking to Continue 9/11/24 Hearing

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

On behalf of ANC 6C, I consent to the requested continuance. 
 
Mark Eckenwiler 
Chair, ANC 6C 
SMD 6C04 

From: Mehlert, Keara (DCOZ) <Keara.Mehlert@dc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 9:38 AM 
To: Smythe, Colleen (DOB) <colleen.smythe@dc.gov> 
Cc: Toye Bello <toyebello@bandbllc.com>; Eckenwiler, Mark (SMD 6C04) <6C04@anc.dc.gov> 
Subject: RE: Appeal 21057 - Seeking to Continue 9/11/24 Hearing  
  
Good morning,  
  
If consent has been obtained, we would just need acknowledgement from those parties. This will allow the Board to process the request faster and schedule for a new date if granted. Emails from the property owner and Appellant are sufficient 
and can be sent to bzasubmissions@dc.gov.  
  
Let me know if you have any other questions! 
  
Keara Mehlert, AICP 
Secretary to the Board of Zoning Adjustment  
Office of Zoning  |  District of Columbia Government   
441 4th Street, NW  |   Suite 200-S   |  Washington, DC 20001  
(202) 727-0364 (office) |  keara.mehlert@dc.gov 
www.dcoz.dc.gov   
  
From: Smythe, Colleen (DOB) <colleen.smythe@dc.gov>  
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 9:28 AM 
To: Mehlert, Keara (DCOZ) <Keara.Mehlert@dc.gov> 
Cc: Toye Bello <toyebello@bandbllc.com>; Eckenwiler, Mark (SMD 6C04) <6C04@anc.dc.gov> 
Subject: Appeal 21057 - Seeking to Continue 9/11/24 Hearing 
  
Good morning, Ms. Mehlert, 
  
I hope you are well. I am representing DOB/OZA in Appeal 21057 concerning 622 I St NE. This appeal is set to be heard on September 11, 2024. However, the permit holder has filed an application for relief (20280A) set to be heard in November 
that might eliminate the need for a hearing on this appeal. I obtained consent from the permit holder through counsel and from the appellant, Commissioner Eckenwiler, to seek a continuance of the September 11 hearing. I plan to file a written 
continuance motion through IZIS today. Is there anything else I should do to make this easier and faster for the Board to process? Please feel free to give me a call on my cell if needed - 202-860-9834. Thank you in advance for your help.  
  
Sincerely,  Board of Zoning Adjustment
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Colleen Smythe | Assistant General Counsel   
The Department of Buildings  
colleen.smythe@dc.gov | 1100 4th St SW, DC 20024  
main: 202.671.3500 | cell: 202.860.9834  
dob.dc.gov 
  


